office@mtg retnacampmeeting.org

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Mt. Gretna Campmeeting <office@mtgretnacampmeeting.org>
Saturday, April 13, 2024 8:01 AM
office@mtgretnacampmeeting.org

Agenda, Attachments, 2nd Reading: April BOM Meeting

MGCA April Meeting Agenda & Meeting
Attachments Available

The draft agenda and draft committee reports for this month's regular monthly meeting of the
Board of Managers have been posted to our website. Please press the button below to be taken
to the website page where you can view these documents.

The Member Comment period is still open for the proposed changes to the Charter & Bylaws.
The minor changes and grammar and punctuation corrections made after the 1st reading have
been posted to the MGCA website in two versions: a file that has the changes incorporated, and
a red/green line version showing all the changes made since the 1st reading.

Monthly Meetings - Web Page

Direct Link to Download Agenda & Attachments
Proposed Changes to Charter & Bylaws - Web Page
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